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PRESERVATION-RECREATION

www.marincountyparks.org Marin County Parks, 3501 Civic Center Dr, Suite 260, San Rafael, CA 94903
DATE: April 28, 2023
TO: Bolinas Lagoon Advisory Council

FROM: Samantha Haimovitch, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Agenda ltem #6: Update on Unhoused Community Task Force work countywide

DISCUSSION

Update on the County’s Unhoused Community Task Force and presentation by Ashley Hart Mclintyre of
the Marin County Department of Health and Human Services. Ms. Mclintyre and Lieutenant Heather Rock
of the Marin County Sherriff's Office will be on hand to field questions regarding the County’s efforts in
West Marin and countywide to support the unhoused community and tackle issues specific to this
population.
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All public meetings and events sponsored or conducted by the County of Marin are held in accessible sites.
Requests for accommodations may be made by calling (415) 473-4381 (Voice/TTY/CRS dial 711) or by e-mail at
disabilityaccess@marincounty.org at least five work days in advance. Copies of documents are available in
alternative formats, upon written request.
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